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Docket No. STN 50-601

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE :

PARTICIPANTS:

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

Kenneth T, Eccleston, Project Manager
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC
CORPORATION*

Wednesday, May 30, 1984
9:00 a.m.

Room P-42?2
Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss plans and schedules for submittal and
review of remaining RESAR-SP/90 modules.

NRC Westinghouse
C. Thomas D. Bevard

D. Jones M. Beaunont
R. Silver

T. Sullivan

R. Capra

)
2

Kenneth T, Eccleston, Project Manager
Standardization & Special

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

*Portions of this meeting may be closed to the public to protect Westinghouse
Electric Corporation proprietary information if such material is discussed.
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¥Portions of this meeting may be closed to the public to protect Westinghouse
Electric Corporation proprietary information if such material is discussed.






